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in relation to nearest cross:streets and
other buildings. - Indicate north.

(over)

3TM-T7=77

. ‘Recorded by

In Area no. Form no.

38B-152

1 Northampton

eSS 71 Columbus Avenue

e 5. Cook House

sent use residence

sent owner James & Judith Raymond

cription:

3 1305-1215

z

wource Reg. of Deeds & 2tlas

e

hitect

Exterior wall fabric lst-shingles, 2nd-
stucco

Outbuildings (describe) ,

Other features hipped roof with ex-—

posed rafters

Altered Date
Moved - Date
. Lot size:

Qver one acre

One acre or less

Approximate frontage

Approximate distance of building from street

E. Lonergan

Organization NHC

Date February 1980




C’?’. Original owner (if known) Samuel & Jegsiz 2., Cook

. Original use residence
Subseque}lt uses (if any) and dates

8. Themes (check as many as applicable)
Aboriginal Conservation Recreation
Agricultural Education Religion
Architectural Exploration/ Science/
The Arts settlement invention
Commerce Industry Social/
Communication Military humanitarian
Community development Political Transportation

.,

9. Historical significance (include explanation of themes checked above)

Saruel and Jessie Cook bought lots 23 and 25 of the Columbus 2vs.
suddivision in 1903, and by 1915 were living in this howuse. In 1305 ¥r.
Took was l sted as the superintendent of the Northampton Elsctric Ligat
Co., while in 1915 he is listed as 2 contracting slectricia ’

The house is a two-story rectangular mass, with the short =2ad to zhe
street, and is cagped by a medium hip roof Exposad raZters are vislibls

<” under tThe eavas. A& wide-board string ccurse separaztes the saingled First
- flcor from the stuccoed second floor. & one-story wrap-around Dorda 2ro- )
jects from the Zront and 2astern side
10. Bibliography and/or references (such as local histories, deeds, assessor's records,

early maps, ete.)

1R

2 % 12 2tlases
‘ziuistry of Deeds:  2k.449-P.412, 385-103
‘orthampton Dirsctory: 1903, 1915





